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Dsida, Michael

From: Emerson, Anne

Sent: Friday, August 08, 2003 9:14 AM
To: Dsida, Michael

Cc: Suder, Scott

Subject: Amendment for AB 306

Mike,

We have another amendment request for AB 306. Currently we have the bill so it would lower the threshold to $1,500.
We would like to get rid of that and instead of lowering the threshold we would like to change the number of days that the
checks accumulate from 15 days to 90 days.

Let me know what type of amendment would be best.

Thanks!

Anne
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Current law prohibits a 1
that the checK{wilDnot be paid. | If a pefson violates this proh1b1t1on and the check

is for $2,500 or less, the person is guiltf of a Gﬂa@%sdemeanor and may be ﬁned
not more than $10 000 or 1mpnsoned for not more than nlne months or both

the person 1sgu11ty of a W felonyand may be ﬁned not Inigre than $10 OOO or
mmnm%mmm three and one—half years or both THR s ’~ i

[ Boty .9 hb \ssuas-amore than one Worthless check wit]
\ than $2, 50r0\“11n the aggregate

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: :
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SECTION 1

ASSEMBLY BILL 306

2

3 T,

4 SECTION 2. 943.24 (2)‘% thé statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act 109,
5 is amended to read:

6 943. 24(() Whoeverssues any single check or otherqo;‘dar agor ;he payment of
7 more than@2.500)$17 ’ whoever within a +5=day/Heriod issues more than one
. ~ as

9

yhichever is later.
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beagg‘regated for the purpose of determining whether the person has committed a

felony, from 15 days to 90 days.




